District 11 Minutes

2014.05.11

Steve O opened meeting with a moment of silence followed by the serenity prayer.

Jason read the traditions.

Scott read the 5th concept.

Minutes read by Scott. Motion to approve by Michael, 2nd by Lisa. Motion passed.

Treasurer: Lisa; Balance 30 \$292.37. Balance April 27 \$282.07. Motion to approve by Jane, 2nd by Steve S. Motion passed.

Grapevine: Michael-buy Grapevines.

Literature report: Judy; getting another order together. From October 2008 until now about \$20,600 worth of literature has been bought and sold. March 30, \$83.25. Balance April 30, \$169.39. Motion to approve by Scott, 2nd by Kent, motion passed.

Intergroup Liaison: Jane; Intergroup met May 7. Hog Roast at Rock Springs the Sunday after Father's Day. She spread the word about the district meeting. Passed the intergroup treasurer report.

Public Information: Michael; has 2 volunteers for the committee. Looking for individuals to keep track of a rack or two. Motion to approve by Lisa, 2nd by Judy. Motion passed.

Cooperation with the Professional Community: Kent read a letter he is planning on sending to news outlets. Intergroup liaison supplied CPC with volunteers to speak to non AA groups. Reviewed archive material from past CPC activity. Motion to approve the report by Jane, 2nd by Lisa, motion passed.

Corrections Committee: Jane reported that Dave needs a female volunteer.

Archives Committee: Carla reported that they met Saturday, May 4 at her house. Present at the meeting were she, Kent B, Mike W., Jason, and Steve S. We discussed what pieces of information we would keep for now in our District 11 Archives, how we would store the archives, financial expenditures we need to make, and where we would keep the collection. There was also discussion about getting Archives Software and networking with the committee members. We went through 3 boxes of contributions to see if the items were things we wanted to keep for our Archives. Motion to approve by Lisa, 2nd by Steve S.

Oral group reports given.

Old Business: Steve O read a letter from Becky from Area 21 regarding meeting dates.

Kent moved to move the District 11 meeting date to the third Sunday of the month. Tabled until next month.

New Business:

Lisa moved to move the District 11 meeting to a place with handicap accessibility. 2nd by Scott.

Steve S moved to table the accessibility motion until next month. 2nd by Kent.

Decided to put the Young and Restless meeting in the Directory at the next printing.

Jason moved to close, 2nd by Michael, meeting adjourned.

June Meeting will be the 1st at the usual time and place in order to not conflict with Area Assembly.

GROUP REPORTS

Get High on Life

Meets at the AFFAS Thursdays from 8 to 9 pm. On the first Thursday of odd months we have a potluck at 7pm followed by an open speaker meeting at 8 pm. On the 4th Thursday of every month we celebrate birthdays with cake after the meeting. Home group meets the second Thursday of every month following the meeting. Attendance is good and we remain financially solvent.

Karl A GSR

Sobriety at Six

Don't drink and go to Sobriety at Six! Respectfully submitted,

Michael Peer

Easy Does It Group, Mt. Zion, IL

Currently studying the Sixth Step in Twelve Steps and Twelve Traditions. June 5th, open speaker meeting, Al-Anon guest speaker.

Kent B. GSR

Tuesday Night Beginners Group

The Beginners Group meets at 8 pm Tuesday Nights at 1st Congregational Church on N. MacArthur Rd in Decatur. Our attendance has leveled off to around 10-15 people most nights with larger meetings once

in a while of 18-20. Financially we're doing very good and we're donating to District, Area, GSO, and to Intergroup. We've been seeing newcomers quite often and our group is a closed discussion meeting.

Carla Spitzer

Unity at Six

Meets at the First United Methodist Church on North Street at 6 pm on Fridays. The 2^{nd} Friday of every month we have a speaker Meeting. On the 3^{rd} Friday of every month is Home Group at 5 pm. Attendance is good and we are financially sound.

Karl A GSR

Young and Restless

Young people's group. Meets Thursdays at 6:30 p.m. on the corner of North and Church. It is an open meeting. Business meeting 3^{rd} Thursday of each month.

Hanna